
8802 27th Ave NE 
Tulalip, WA 98271

TulalipCares.org

Disclaimer: This report may 
be a summary of content 
provided by the recipient, 

not always complete 
quoted material.

Funds Distribution Report

Recipient Organization:
Operation Homefront
Address:
17319 San Pedro Ave, Ste 505
San Antonio, TX 78232

Contact:
(210) 659-7756
https://operationhomefront.org

Organization’s General Goals:
Our mission is to build strong, stable, and secure military and veteran families 
by improving their financial, emotional, and social well-being.

Date of Award:	 Level:
2024 Q3	 $2,501 to $5,000

For more information, please see the attached report from 
Operation Homefront.
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From: Isabel Murphy <isabel.murphy@operationhomefront.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 4:00 PM 
To: Marilyn Sheldon <msheldon@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov> 
Subject: Tulalip Report - Operation Homefront Q3.2024.14.2 
  
Good afternoon, 
Attached to this email is the requested report for the Tulalip Tribes Charitable 
Contributions. Please let me know if you have any questions and thank you again for the 
support of our 2025 Marysville Holiday Meals for Military Program! 
  
Sincerely,  
� 
 

  

Isabel Murphy	
Senior Program Coordinator 
 

 (210) 714-6006 

 (360) 907-4291 

 Isabel.Murphy@OperationHomefront.org 

 OperationHomefront.org 
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